Timberland Acres Domestic Water Improvement District
PO Box 1531
Show Low, AZ 85902
Regular Meeting of The Board
Minutes
APRIL - 25th-2026

Members present:

JS Ison, Chair
Dan Crane, Treasurer
Raymond Brown, Secretary
Call to Order (9:00 AM) JS Ison, Chair
Pledge of Allegiance Led by JS Ison, Chair
Quorum Confirmed by JS Ison, Chair
1. Call to Public ( 3 Minutes per person )

3.

NO COMMUNITY MEMBERS SPOKE UP.
JS called on Ray Brown to read the — 1/24/2026 - & - 3/14/2026 - Meeting Minutes.

Prior to me reading the meeting minutes - Dan Crane spoke up, and asked if | - Ray Brown
was going to make changes to our last meeting minutes - ? This request was through a
community member, who had sent an e-mail to Dan Crane, Dan Crane forwarded that e-mail
to the Board members - ? — | stated that | would not be making any changes to the previous
meeting minutes, along with stating that those minutes represent what | heard, and what |
wrote down in both meetings, on those given meeting days. Dan then asked if | had read
the e-mail - ? — | stated that | had not read the e-mail, and again - repeated that | am not
changing either meeting minutes. Dan went into detail on and about, Him being on a
board, and that they can make changes to the meeting minutes as a draft, up to the time of
being approved. | again stated that | will not be changing them, but you are more than
welcome to change them if you would like. Community Member asked Dan Crane, do you
have any proof that this was said by that Community Member - ? — Dan did not answer the
question. Another Community Member spoke up and also stated that you can make
changes to minutes in draft form. | again stated that | will not be making any changes, but
again, Dan you are more than welcome to make the changes if you choose.

Approval of Minutes ( Ray Brown )

Both meeting minutes were read — Regular Meeting Minutes - January — 1/24/2026, along with
Special Meeting Minutes — 3/14/2026. A motion to approve the January — 1/24/2026 Meeting
Minutes was made by Ray Brown, JS 2" the motion. No questions or concerns, motion passed.
Ray Brown made a motion to approve the Special Meeting Minutes, JS 2" the motion. No
questions or concerns, motion passed.

JS Ison, proposed to move forward with a new Webmaster. This due to our previous
Webmaster leaving the Board. JS expressed that both the Water Board & Road Board will be
working together with the new Webmaster, and splitting the cost equally. Cary Hauser road
board chair, are in agreement with the new webmaster company, and agree to move forward with



the move. JS made a motion to approve, Ray Brown 2" the motion, no questions or concerns,
motion passed.

4. Dan Crane, spoke briefly about the status of our — ( BANK -CD’s ), —( CD’s ) - will just
continue to roll over.

5. Dan Crane, spoke to our bank account being hit with a — ( $ - 100 ) — dollar fraud, as well as a —
( $-1-cent )—Fraud. The bank has fixed both matters, no fraud activity since.

6. Dan Crane, spoke to the Treasurer’s Report, and stated to all in the meeting, that if anyone has
any questions or concerns, to please give Him a call.

7. JS Ison, made a motion to approve the Treasurer’s report, it was quiet, JS asked Dan if He was
going to Second the motion, Dan did not answer JS. | Ray Brown 2" the Motion, No questions
or concerns, motion passed.

8. CM - raised Her hand, | Ray Brown said yes — She said how do we have this board member
dismissed - ?. | stated that She could contact — Navajo County — and express Her concerns on
and about the board member and matter. Dan Crane asked this community member, may | ask
why - ? — CM - stated because of your behavior. You have closed your file — crossed your arms
— and scooted your chair back. Dan stated you don’t know what happen 10yrs ago. CM — stated
that does not matter what happen — 10-Yrs — ago, we as community members just want good
clean water.

9. Another - CM — called Dan Crane out — stating — you need to quit pouting, be a man and do your
job.

10.CM - stood up - Yelled out — this whole board needs to resign, wipe the slate clean and walked
out of the meeting.

11.CM - called out that the — ARS’s — again were not being followed — Board member Raymond
Brown stated that our Lawyer Steve Wene — has ensured that Timberland Acres water board, is
in no way violating any — ARS’s — and that the board will continue to stay focused in following the
—ARS’s / By Laws, that are currently in place.

12.JS - stated we are moving forward, we have been working hard to get where we need to be —
Blake jumped in and stated that He and His team have installed — ( 100 — Meters ) — in the last
— 45 —days.

13. Blake asked if we were going to review His contract — | Raymond Brown stated that | did not
have a copy of His Contract — Blake stated that He had just recently e-mailed it out. Board to
review His contract in up and coming meeting.

14. Rural Water Impact & Municipal Impact :









YR L R




(888) 551-4815
P.O.Box 121034
Arington, TX 76012

———
AU
e [




SRS O el | Brior Tiko Monihs:
;uff‘ i ol st ~ Total Water Produced: 1.45 Million Gallons
1 | e o i

Water Sold: 1.20 Million Gallons
Total _I..lns_ald. 259,918 Gallons
Total Site Inspections: 24
























Adjourn
The meeting was adjourned at - 10:10 - AM.

DRAFT



